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Shubham Jain

From: Shivani Saxena [shivanis@alankit.com]
Sent: 11/03/2019 5:20 PM
To: shubhamjain@mahaanfoods.com
Cc: Vijay Pratap Singh; Shruti Shri Agnihotri
Subject: INTIMATION FOR DUPLICATE ISSUE OF SHARES
Attachments: img-311051247-0001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached request received for issue of duplicate shares under folio no: 16318  , the documents will be 
sent to you separately. 
 
 
 

Warm Regards, 
Shivani Saxena - Assistant Manager 
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Save Trees, Save Paper. "GO GREEN" 

 
"This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original 
intended recipient. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. The recipient acknowledges that 
Alankit Assignments or its subsidiaries and associated companies, (collectively "Alankit Assignments"), are unable to exercise control or ensure or 
guarantee the integrity of over the contents of the information contained in e-mail transmissions and further acknowledges that any views expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed unless the sender does so expressly wit
authority of Alankit Assignments Ltd. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects." 
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